
 
 

AGENDA 

ST. LOUIS AREA REGIONAL RESPONSE SYSTEM 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Thursday, September 16, 2021 – 9:00 A.M. 

* VIRTUAL MEETING - CALL IN INFORMATION * 

1-605-313-5111 
Access Code: 193547 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER BY WARREN ROBINSON 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES, AUGUST 2021 MEETING 

3. DISCUSSION ITEMS 

a. COVID Regional Report  BRAD ZOREF 
   STARRS 

 
b. Sub-committee Reports  Committee Leadership 

  
 
 

5. ACTION ITEMS 
 

a. Subcommittee Membership Update   WARREN ROBINSON, 
STARRS Board President 
 

b. Regional Security Expenditures   DALE CHAMBERS, 
STARRS  

 
6. OTHER BUSINESS 

 
a. Any other business 

 

7. NEXT MEETING AND ADJOURNMENT  
 

a. The next STARRS Board meeting is currently scheduled for October 14, 2021.  
 
 
 
 
 
 

Given the fluidity of the regional COVID-19 response and the impact it has on this board, we will continue to evaluate the needs of the 
organization and our membership and will provide updates to the meeting schedule as needed. 

 
  



1 

STARRS BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
MEETING MINUTES 

Aug 12, 2021 

    

The meeting of the STARRS Board of Directors was called to order at 9:01 a.m. via telephone 
conference call, with attendance as follows (absent stricken through): 
 
ATTENDANCE:  
 
 ☒ Abe Cook 

☒ Ben Perrin 

☐ Bill Roche 

☒ Brian Gettemeier 

☐ Chris Hunt 

☒ Cody Minks 

☒ Dennis Jenkerson 

☒ Derek Rieger 

☐ Don Feher 

☒ Greg Brown 

☒ Gregg Favre 

☐ Herb Simmons 

 ☒ Jason Campbell 

☒ Jeff McCreary 

☒ Jerry Lohr 

☐ Jim Terry 

☒ Jim Wild 

☒ Joann Leykam 

☒ John Nowak 

☐ Josh Wilderson 

☒ Justen Hauser 

☒ Kurt Frisz 

☒ Larry O’Toole 

☐ Lynden Prange 

 ☐ Mary Barton 

☐ Michele Ryan 

☐ Mike Arras 

☐ Morris Taylor 

☒ Nick Harper 

☐ Nick Kohlberg 

☒ Roger Smith 

☐ Ryan Weber 

☐ Sarah Russel 

☒ Shawn Icenhower 

☐ Tina Davis 

☒ Tony Falconio 

☒ Warren Robinson 

 
Also in attendance were Bryan Whittaker (St Clair Co EMA), STARRS / East-West Gateway 
Council of Governments staff Staci Alvarez, Leah Watkins, Samantha Peterson, Brad Zoref & 
Brian Marler, 
 

 
CALL TO ORDER 

 
Warren Robinson called the meeting to order at 0900 and Staci Alvarez took attendance 
and confirmed a quorum.   
 
 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Warren requested approval of the June 2021 minutes, which was motioned by Joann 
Leykam and seconded.  The motion carried and was approved. 
 

DISCUSSION ITEMS 

 
DIRECTORS REPORT 
Gregg Favre shared that the St. Louis UASI 2021 fiscal allocation was approved by DHS, 
and that the region will receive $3.8 million dollars.  Gregg also shared that the 
THIRA/SPR process has been updated this year to better support the upcoming UASI 
processes, sharing that it is the primary driver by DHS in determining funding.  Gregg 
shared a brief update on the Covid-19 status and response in the region, sharing info on 
the recent DELTA surge and sharing that training programs are already being impacted.  
Gregg shared that Samantha Peterson recently sent out a three-to-four minute survey to 



2 

STARRS Board Members seeking feedback on the region’s Training & Exercise program 
and process.  Gregg thanked Bill Roche & Derek Rieger for their recent participation in 
National Fusion Center discussions with the Department of Homeland Security & Federal 
Administration on improving grant functionality for Fusion Centers.  STARRS has an 
open position posted on the web for an Emergency Management generalist. Brian Marler 
of STARRS staff and Leah Watkins of EWG staff recently completed the Emergency 
Management Institute Grant Management program and Brad is presenting on the St. 
Louis Covid-19 response at the National Homeland Security Conference later this month. 
 
THIRA-SPR 2021 
Sam Peterson shared an update on the 2021 THIRA/SPR process, sharing that there will 
be five different tabletop exercises in September and October covering difference threats. 
The different events are targeted at different disciplines, but all discipline participation is 
welcomed in each.  The process assesses and establishes priorities for capabilities, 
driving the UASI project funding process.  Sam asked the group to share the event 
invitation out to additional staff in the region to increase participation.  Gregg stressed the 
importance of participation in the THIRA/SPR process and requested that the info be 
pushed out beyond the normal group of participants, stressing participation is welcomed.  
 
SUB-COMMITTEE REPORTS 
Warren Robinson shared that the Emergency Management committee would meet later 
this month.  John Nowak shared that the last EMS meeting was rescheduled for next 
week.  Jason Campbell shared that the Healthcare Preparedness committee last met July 
14th, they approved their mid-year report and reviewed the years goals, discussing 
healthcare training & exercise needs and a healthcare preparedness website.   

 
ACTION ITEMS 

 

SUBCOMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP UPDATE 
Warren opened discussion on new membership, referencing new proposed committee 
membership and removals. Roger Smith motioned to approve, Tony Falconio seconded, 
the motion carried. 
 
REGIONAL SECURITY EXPENDITURE 
Gregg shared information related to proposed Regional Security Expenditures for the 
month which included a sub-award for a Cyber Analyst assigned to the Fusion Center, 
ten new subscription licenses to a system called SITE Intelligence for the Fusion Center, 
a modification to an existing Fusion Center sub-award to cover increased subscription 
costs and the purchase of twenty-six multi-gas detection meters for a total expenditure 
amount of $568,965. After a brief discussion, Joann Leykam motioned to approve the 
expenditures, Nick Harper seconded.  The motion carried without opposition. 

 
OTHER BUSINESS 

 
No other business was presented. 

 
 
NEXT MEETING & ADJOURNMENT 
 



3 

The next meeting of the STARRS Board is scheduled for September 16, 2021.  Warren 
requested a motion to adjourn, which was provided and seconded.  The motion carried 
the meeting was adjourned at 9:25AM 

 
 
 

_________________________ 
Warren Robinson 



 
 
 
Memo to: Board of Directors 
 
From:  Gregg Favre, Executive Director 
 
Subject: Nomination of Sub-Committee Appointments 
 
Date:  September 16, 2021 
 
The Nominating Committee offers updates to the membership of specific STARRS’ Sub-
Committees.  
 
Membership updates are present for the STARRS Mass Fatality Sub-Committees. 
 
Sub-Committees 
 
Please see the list on the following page. 
 
Staff Recommendation:  
 
Staff has reviewed the applications and recommends that the Board of Directors, through the 
Nominating Committee, approve the recommendations.   



September 2021 
  

Sub-Committee Chair and Vice Chair Appointments 
 

Sub-Committee Chair Vice Chair 
Communications Core Group     
Emergency Management     
Emergency Medical Services     
Hazardous Materials     
Healthcare Coalition/ESF8     
Healthcare Preparedness     
Law Enforcement     
Mass Fatality     
Public Health     
St. Louis Regional Coalition of COADS     
Training and Exercise     
Urban Search and Rescue     
      

Sub-Committee Category C Director 
Appointments 

  

Sub-Committee Voting Rep Alternate 
Communications Core Group     
Emergency Medical Services     
Hazardous Materials     
Healthcare Coalition/ESF8     
Healthcare Preparedness     
Law Enforcement     
Mass Fatality     
Public Health     
St. Louis Regional Coalition of COADS     
Training and Exercise     
Urban Search and Rescue        

New Sub-Committee Applicants 
  

Sub-Commitee Name Agency 
Mass Fatality Diondra Horner Madison County Coroner’s Office 
Mass Fatality Kelly Rogers Madison County Coroner’s Office    
   

   
Request For Removals/Resignations 

  

Sub-Commitee Name Agency    
   

   
 























 
 

  
 

 

Integrated Preparedness Planning Workshop   

Tuesday, Nov 9, 1000-1200   

 

The St. Louis Area Regional Response System and the St. Louis Regional Health Care Coalition will hold 
an Integrated Preparedness Planning Workshop (IPPW) via an online platform on Tuesday November 9th 

1000-1200.  Representatives who participate and/or partner in STARRS regional planning, training, and 
exercise activities are encouraged to attend and participate in developing the regional Integrated 
Preparedness Plan for 2022-2025.    

Partnerships and grants related to this workshop include (not exclusively): 

St. Louis Urban Area Security Initiative (UASI) 
St. Louis Regional Health Care Coalition  
Hospital Preparedness Program Grant 
Public Health Emergency Preparedness Grant 
Regional Catastrophic Preparedness Grant (RCPG) 
Emergency Management Performance Grant (EMPG) 
HOPE Coalition 
Other grant programs, example: Dept. of Homeland Security / FEMA Preparedness / Dept. of 
Justice 

 
Tentative Agenda: 

1000 - Overview workshop focus; THIRA-SPR summary  

1030 - Discussion of regional planning documents that need revision/updates; planning priorities; 
             integration of updates with other ongoing activities and grant requirements 

1130 - Update on training availability/changes, training & exercise calendar review 

1200 - Conclusion 

 
Inquiries should be directed via email to Dale.Chambers@ewgateway.org 
 
 



Memo to: Board of Directors  

From:   Staff  

Subject:   Regional Security Expenditures 

Date:  September 16, 2021 
 

Staff is requesting authorization to expend funds in support of regional security that will improve 
the region’s disaster preparedness and response capabilities. Funding will come from the U.S. 
Department of Homeland Security’s Urban Areas Security Initiative (UASI) grant program. 
Attachment A summarizes purchases, totaling $332,631.  

 
ST. LOUIS FUSION CENTER: 

KASEWARE– Staff is requesting approval to purchase the Kaseware case management, team 
management and document management system software licenses for use by Fusion Center 
Investigators and Analysts. The system will be used to support Fusion Center counter-terrorism 
activities. The system will work in conjunction with peer agencies of the Fusion Center and 
contribute to the exchange of investigative information and material.  Fifteen (15) licenses will 
be for use by Fusion Center investigators and analysts. Total cost will not exceed $28,550. 

 
REGIONAL CYBERSECURITY: 

COBWEBS – Staff is requesting approval to purchase the Cobwebs online threat identification, 
social media analyst, and alerting tool for use by the Regional Cybersecurity Coordinator & 
Analyst, and other investigators and analysts. The system will work in conjunction with regional 
peers and partner agencies to identify online threats and threat actors and contribute to the 
exchange of investigation information and capabilities with peers. Three software (3) licenses 
will be procured.  Total cost will not $102,000.   

RECORDED FUTURE – Staff is requesting approval to purchase the Recorded Future 
cybersecurity intelligence software for use by the Regional Cybersecurity Coordinator & Analyst 
and other investigators and analysts. The software provides cybersecurity related intelligence and 
analysis of a unique nature to include threat, brand and vulnerability intelligence.  One (1) 
license will be procured. Total cost will not exceed $76,000.   
 

REGIONAL RESPONSE TEAMS: 

Nano X-Ray Systems - Staff is requesting approval to purchase three (3) Nano X-Ray kits for 
use by the certified bomb response teams in the region, which includes St. Charles County and 
the St. Louis Regional Bomb & Arson Unit consisting of St. Louis County and the St. Louis 
Metropolitan Police Department. The Nano X-Ray systems will improve response capabilities 
for the emerging threat of multiple incident attacks, and further assist with the interoperability 



between the UASI regional bomb squads. The small, portable x-ray systems provide immediate 
high quality imagery, allowing quick assessment and evaluation of threats and provide 
capabilities for immediate information and intelligence sharing for the purposes of identification 
and/or render safe abilities. Total cost will not exceed $126,081. 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends that the Board approve the expenditure of funds as follows:  

 for the purchase of software licenses from Kaseware, Inc. of Denver, CO for an amount 
not to exceed $28,550; 

 for the purchase of software licenses and services from Cobwebs America, Inc. of New 
York, NY for an amount not to exceed $102,000; 

 for the purchase of software licenses from Recorded Future of Somerville, MA for an 
amount not to exceed $76,000; 

 for the purchase of three (3) Nano X-Ray kits from ADS Inc of Virginia Beach, VA for 
an amount not to exceed $126,081; 

 
for a total amount not to exceed $332,631 from the UASI grant program. 



Vendor Description Jurisdiction/Agency Quantity Cost

Kaseware, Inc. ( Denver, CO) Software Subscription Licenses St. Louis County 15 $28,550

Cobwebs America, Inc. (New York, NY) Software Subscription Licenses St. Louis County 3 $102,000

Recorded Future (Somerville, MA) Software Subscription Licenses St. Louis County 1 $76,000

ADS, Inc (Virginia Beach, VA) Nano X-Ray Systems
St. Louis City, St. Louis 

County, St. Charles County
3 $126,081

Total UASI Expenditures:   $332,631

ATTACHMENT A

Expenditures for Equipment and Services
September 16, 2021

TOTAL EXPENDITURES  $            332,631 

Emergency Response Equipment (UASI)


